Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

From: Kaita, Adara (CON) on behalf of +WPG1212 - Conservation_Circulars (CON)
Sent; April-16-13 12:51 PM

To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)

Subject: EA Proposal - Manitoba Hydro - Madison 115-24 kV Station Project - File: 5605.00

The Lands Branch and the Sustainable Resource and Policy Managemeant Branch have no concerms.

Adara Kaila




Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

From: Janusz, Laureen R (MWS)

Sent: April-15-13 8:33 PM

To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)

Cc: Long, Jeff (MWS)

Subject: EAP 5605 Manitoba Hydro - Madison 115-24 kV Station Project due: April 18, 2013
Hi Elise,

Fisheries Branch has reviewed this proposal to build a new 115-24kV Station on Madison Ave. This will require lines to
be tied in from the current St. James Station. There are no surface waters within the proposed wark area. Assiniboine
River is 0.5 km south of the St. James Station. It would appear that there are minimal concerns with this proposal except
for the potential of a spill which could lead to runoff to storm water drains. Manitoba Hydro however has indicated that
the final design of the facility will be subject to containment assessment procedures. During construction, particularly
re-routing the lines, they should implement sediment control measures to minimize sediment entering stormwater
drains.

Laureen Janusz

Fisheries Science and Fish Culture Section
Fisheries Branch,

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
Box 20, 200 Saulteaux Crescent

Winnipeg, MB R3J3W3

Phone: 204.945.7789

Cell: 204.793.1154

Fax: 204.948-2308

Email: Laureen Janusz@gov.mb.ca




Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

From: Stibbard, James (MWS)

Sent: April-12-13 11:06 AM

To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)

Subject: Re: EAP 5605.00, Mb Hydro Madison Substation
Ms. Dagdick,

I reviewed the above noted EAP. The entire proposed development is within the City of Winnipeg and any effects or
connections to public waterworks would fall under the City of Winnipeg Water By-law and would be taken care of by
the City of Winnipeg Waterworks and Waste Disposal Division.

As such, Office of Drinking Water has no concerns with the EAP or proposed development.

I'trust this is satisfactory, but if you have any questions, please call.

Regards,

James Stibbard P. Eng.

Approvals Engineer

Office of Drinking Water

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4

phone: (204) 945-5949

fax: (204) 945-1365

email: James.Stibbard@gov.mb.ca
website: www.manitoba.ca/drinkingwater

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may also be privileged
and all rights to privilege are expressly claimed and not waived.  Any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying or disclosure of this message, or any attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the
intended recipient, is strictly prohibited.




Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

From: Kelly, Jason (CON)

Sent: April-12-13 2:03 PM

To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)

Subject: Request for review & comments: Manitoba Hydro - Madison 115-24 kV Station Project - File:

5605.00 - Comments due: April 18, 2013

Parks and Natural Areas Branch has reviewed the proposal filed pursuant to the Environment Act for the MB Hydro —
Madison 115-24 Kv Station Project - File: 5605.00. The Branch has no comments to offer as this does not impact any
parks or ecological reserves.

£y o g Foeaibes RA RL DB
fason Kelly, MUN.RM.

fmail: Jason.Kellv@gov.mb.ca




Infrastructure and Transportation

Highway Planning and Design Branch
Environmental Services Section

1420 ~ 215 Garry St., Winnipeg, MB R3C 3P3
T (204) 619-4359 F (204) 945-0593

March 18, 2013

Tracey Braun, M. Sc.

Director, Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main St., Suite 160

Winnipeg, MB R3C 1A5

RE: MB Hydro — Madison Station
Client File No 5605.00
Dear Ms. Braun:

MIT has reviewed The Environment Act Proposal noted above and we do not have concerns
with the development as proposed.

Thank you very much for providing us the opportunity to review the proposal.

Ryan Coulter, M. Sc., P. Eng.
Manager of Environmental Services




Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

From: Jacobs, Kevin (MWS)

Sent: April-03-13 9:08 AM

To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comments: Manitoba Hydro - Madison 115-24 kV Station Project - File: 5605.00 -
Comments due: April 18, 2013

Hello Elise:
Upon review of the proposal for the proposed Madison electric station project it appears risk of potential impacts to
surface water quality should be fairly minimal. Thus | have no substantive comments at the present thme on behalf of

the Water Quality Management Section of Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship.

Regards,

Kevin,



Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

From: Kubish, Cheryl (OFC)

Sent: March-25-13 12:31 PM

To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comments: Manitoba Hydro - Madison 115-24 kV Station Project - File: 5605.00 -
Comments due: April 18, 2013

Good Afternoon,

The OFC has reviewed the proposal and recommends that licensee be required to obtain the required demolition,
building and occupancy permits from the City of Winnipeg Property and Planning Branch, and that a fire safety plan be
developed with the Winnipeg Fire and Paramedic Service (WFPS) prior to occupancy of any structures on site.

Chaeryl Kubish

Administrative Assistant

Offics of the Fire Commissioner
508-401 York Avenue
Winnipeg

FPhone 845-30528

Fax:  048-2089

=-Mail address: Cheryl.Kubish@gov.mb.ca




Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

From: Wiens, Jonathan (CON)

Sent: March-18-13 2:49 PM

To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)

Subject: FW: Request for review & comments: Manitoba Hydro - Madison 115-24 kV Station Project - File: 5605.00 -
Comments due: April 18, 2013

Wildiife Branch has no concerns.,

Jonathan Wiens, MSc

Habitat Specialist

Manitoba Conservation

Box 24 - 200 Saulteaux Crescent
Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3J 3W3
Phone: (204) 945-7764

NMuobile: (204} 918-3420

Fax: (204} 845-3077

Ernail:  ionathan.wiens®gov.mb.ca




Dagdick, Elise (CWS)

From: Matthews, Rob (MWS)

Sent: March-14-13 12:52 PM

To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)

Subject: FW: Request for review & comments: Manitoba Hydro - Madison 115-24 kV Station Project - File: 5605.00 -
Comments due: April 18, 2013

No concerns from me,

Water Use Licensing Section



